...MEETING CONDUCTED BY THE "GOTOMEETING" APP...

REGULAR MEETING June 10, 2020 Struthers, Ohio 44471

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the City of Struthers, Ohio, was held on Wednesday, June 10, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers with the following members present at Roll Call: Baluck, Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Greenwood, Pingley.

President of Council, Joseph N. Rudzik was present at the Meeting via phone.

President of Council, Joseph N. Rudzik asked everyone to stand for the Pledge.

Pledge was recited.

President of Council, Joseph N. Rudzik thanked everyone for coming this evening.

President of Council, Joseph N. Rudzik recognized the invited guest in attendance at the Regular Council Meeting: Mayor Catherine Cercone Miller, Safety Service Director, Tim Daley, Auditor, Christina Bohl and Law Director, John N. Zomoida Jr. (Tax Commissioner, Ryan Rogalski, Judge Dominic Leone and Treasurer, Robert D. Carcelli, III - not present.).

President of Council, Joseph N. Rudzik, asked for a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of 2nd Regular Meeting dated Wednesday, May 27, 2020 and to accept the minutes. Do I have a motion? A second?

Bigley moved seconded by Carcelli to dispense with the reading of the minutes of 2nd Regular Meeting dated May 27, 2020 and accept them as prepared by the Clerk. Roll Call: Voting yea: Baluck, Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Greenwood, Pingley. Motion carried 7-0.

Meeting minutes accepted by 7-0 vote.

President of Council, Joseph N. Rudzik, asked the clerk to read the (2) two pieces of communications.

COMMUNICATIONS

- 1) STRUTHERS TAX OFFICE MONTHLY REPORT FOR TAX COLLECTIONS AS OF MAY 2020 SUBMITTED BY RYAN ROGALSKI, STRUTHERS TAX COMMISSIONER.
- 2) STRUTHERS MUNICIPAL COURT NOTICE SUBMITTED BY HONORABLE JUDGE DOMINIC LEONE REGARDING CHANGES TO COURT OPERATIONS SCHEDULE.

President of Council, Joseph N. Rudzik., asked for a motion to receive and file the communications.

Burnside moved seconded by Bigley to receive and file said communications. Roll Call: Voting yea: Baluck, Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Greenwood, Pingley.

Motion carried 7-0.

Communications accepted and received by 7-0 vote.

MAYOR'S REPORT (On Audio)

Mayor Catherine Cercone Miller was present at the meeting and read her May 25, 2020 Report for Council this evening. Mayor's Report: 1) Community Development Block Grant Award, 2) Food Distribution, 3) Struthers Clean Up Day and 4) City Hall. (On File) She read her Mayor's Report from June 1, 2020. (On Audio & On File)

MAYOR'S REPORT June 1, 2020

Community Development Block Grant AWARD

We are very PROUD to announce that we are one of the CDBG 2020 GRANT AWARD RECIPIENTS! The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program provides annual grants on a formula basis to states, cities, and counties to develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing and a suitable living environment, and by expanding economic opportunities, principally for low- and moderate-income persons.

Food Distribution

The City of Struthers, The Struthers City Schools and the Struthers Rotary will be combining forces to host 1 distribution day per month through the Second Harvest Food Bank. The details will be available soon. The first date will be June 10th.

Struthers Clean Up Day

Thank you to everyone who participated in Struthers Cleanup Day!

City Hall

The City Hall building will remain closed on Tuesdays and Thursdays until further notice except for necessary Court procedures. Mondays, Wednesdays and Friday will be open to building employees only. Please visit the court's website at www.strutherscourt.com for instructions.

Stay Safe and Healthy

Sincerely, Mayor Cat Cercone Miller

Remarks/Comments:

Mr. Dallas A. Bigley

Mr. Ronald A. Carcelli

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES (On Audio) Wednesday, June 17, 2020

Dallas A. Bigley, Chairman of the Finance & Legislation Committee scheduled a meeting for Wednesday, June 17, 2020 at 6:15 p.m. in Council Caucus Room. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss pending legislation.

ANYONE WISHING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL ON PENDING LEGISLATION

There were no remarks or comments under Anyone Wishing To Address Council On Pending Legislation.

President of Council, Joseph N. Rudzik asked the clerk to read the one (1) piece of legislation.

LEGISLATION

20-019

AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF CODE ENFORCEMENT DIRECTOR AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Bigley moved seconded by Burnside that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Baluck, Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Greenwood, Pingley.

Remarks/Comments:

Mr. Dallas A. Bigley stated that he was glad to see this moving forward.

Bigley moved seconded by Burnside that the ordinance be passed as read. Roll Call: Voting Yea: Baluck, Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Greenwood, Pingley.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There were no remarks or comments under Unfinished Business.

NEW BUSINESS

There were no remarks or comments under New Business.

REPORT OF LAW DIRECTOR

Law Director, John N. Zomoida, Jr. was present at the meeting and had no said report for Council this evening.

There were no remarks or comments for the Law Director.

REPORT OF AUDITOR

Auditor Christina Bohl was present at the meeting and had no report for Council this evening.

There were no remarks or comments for the Auditor.

REPORT OF SAFETY SERVICE DIRECTOR (On Audio)

Safety Service Director was present at the meeting and had no report for Council this evening.

Remarks/Comments:

Mr. Richard S. Bayus

Mrs. Christina Bohl

ADDRESSING OF COUNCIL

(On Audio - These minutes are a summarization of the Regular Meeting and not verbatim.)

There were no remarks or comments for Addressing of Council.

President of Council, Joseph N. Rudzik announced the Committee Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, June 17, 2020 is as follows: "GoToMeeting"

6:15 P.M. Finance & Legislation Committee Chairman Dallas A. Bigley & Members: Robert D. Burnside, Ronald A. Carcelli. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss pending legislation.

ADJOURNMENT

Bigley moved seconded by Carcelli that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call: Voting yea: Baluck, Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Greenwood, Pingley. Motion Carried 7-0.

Meeting Adjourned.

President of Council, Joseph N. Rudzik declared the meeting be adjourned and thanked everyone for joining "GoToMeeting" App.

CLERK OF COUNCIL	PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL